From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 10/31/2013 7:23:36 PM

To: Fugere, Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: GO174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

Ray,
December 13 from 1:30-2:30 works. I will send you an invite.
Thanks for checking.

Meredith

On Oct 31, 2013, at 7:56 AM, "Fugere, Raymond G." <raymond.fugere(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith:

November 5, does not work for the others from the CPUC. How does either December
9 or 13 work for PG&E? Currently, the following times are available:

December 9: 10:00 am to 11:00 am

December 9: 1:30 pm to 5:00 pm

December 13: 1:30 pm to 3:30 pm

Let me know if those dates work on your end.

Sincerely,

Raymond Fugere

From: Fugere, Raymond G.

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 6:17 PM
To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: GO174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

Meredith:

I will check the schedules of those people from the CPUC, tomorrow and get
back to you.

Rat

"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Ray,

I think it would be helpful to have Barry Anderson, VP Emergency Preparedness and Response
attend the discussion on emergency communications. It would be an expanded scope but Barry
could provide an overview of the improvements that PG&E is making in the areas of emergency
preparedness. We could then also have a conversation about how PG&E and the CPUC would
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communicate in a major incident, such as an earthquake in our service territory. The problem is
that he will be on a plane on 11/6. Are you planning to be in SF on 11/5? He could make a
meeting late in the day. Or we could schedule for when you are in SF later in November or
early December.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Fugere, Raymond G. [mailto:ravmond. fugere@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: GO174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

Meredith:
Below is a list of CPUC employees that will be attending the meetings besides myself:
2:00 - 2014 TROW work plan and customer communications materials
Ryan Yamamoto (SED-ESRB), Arthur O'Donnell (ED), Elizaveta Malashenko (SED,
tentative)
3:00 - Substation inspection program
Ryan Yamamoto (SED-ESRB), Kenneth Bruno (SED-Risk), Ben Brinkman (SED-ESRB:
Phone), Elizaveta Malashenko (SED, tentative)
4:00 - Emergency communications plan
Brian Turner (Executive Division), Arthur O'Donnell (ED), Elizaveta Malashenko (SED,
tentative) Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,
Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Office (213) 576-7015

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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